
OIL C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

May 23, 1960 

Kr. Jason Kellahin 
Kellahin & fox 
P. 0. Box 1713 
Santa Ie, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Kellahin: 

On behalf of your client, Amerada Petroleun 
Corporation, we enclose two copies of Order R-1656-A 
in Case 1917 issued by the Oil Conservation Com­
mission on May 20, 1960. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

i r / 

Carbon copy of order sent to: 

Oil Conservation Commission 
Hobbs, Mew Mexico 



S K E L L Y O I L C O M P A N Y 
P R O D U C T I O N D E P A R T M E N T 

C L B L A C K S H E R , V ICE P R E S I D E N T 

W . P. W H I T M O R E . G E N E R A L M A N A G E R 

T U L S A 2 .OKLAHOMA 

March 10, I960 

Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Case 1917 
Hearing March 16 

Gentlemen: \ 

Skelly Oil Company urges favorable consideration to appli­
cation of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for commingling of Monument 
McKee and Monument Pool production by separately metering one pool*s 
production i n common tankage. 

The accurate metering of one pool and the gauging of the 
commingled production i n the common tankage gives sufficient informa­
tion and data for proper administration. No rights are violated, 
particularly where i t i s the same lease and same interests. 

The economical advantages are very apparent and j u s t i f y the 
Commissions favorable action. This would reduce unnecessary capital 
investments and operating costs and greatly benefit domestic operations 
so sorely needed at this time. 

C 

GWS/reh 

cc: Mr. Dunlavey 

fery t r u l y yours, 
i 

I .... 

&. W/Selinger 



New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 

Gentlemen: 

We are advised that Amerada Petroleum Corporation has f i l e d an 
application for an exception to Rule 303 to permit commingling 
of Monument-McKee condensate with Monument o i l production on 
the Amerada State "F" lease i n Section 36-I9S-36E, Lea County, 
New Mexico. 

That applicant proposes to separately meter the condensate pro­
duced from Well No. 5 located i n the SE/k SW/k of Section 36, to 
commingle i t with the Monument o i l , and gauge the commingled 
product i n common tankage. 

As an offset operator we have no objection to this application. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

GULF OIL CORPORATION 

By. 

Date 



Nev Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Fa, Nev Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 

Gentlemen: 

We are advised, that Amerada Petroleum Corporation haa filed an 
application for an exception to Rule 303 te permit commingling 
of Monument-McKee condensate with Monument oil production on 
the Aaerada State "F" lease In Section 36-198-368, Lea County, 
Nev Mexico. 

That applicant proposes to separately meter the condensate pro­
duced from Well No. 5 located ln the SS/k SV/k of Section 36, to 
commingle i t vita the Monuaant oil, and gauge the coamingled 
product in coaaon tankage. 

As an offset operator ve have no objection to this application. 

Yours very truly, 

SHELL OIL COMPANY 

By 'A // .-tu 

-\ctiag Diviaion Production 14.>n ..gar 
Date March A, I960 



New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 

Gentlemen: 

We are advised that Amerada Petroleum Corporation has f i l e d an 
application for an exception to Rule 303 to permit commingling 
of Monument-McKee condensate with Monument o i l production on 
the Amerada State "F" lease i n Section 36-19S-36E, Lea County, 
New Mexico. 

That applicant proposes to separately meter the condensate pro­
duced from Well No. 5 located i n the SE/k SW/U of Section 36, to 
commingle i t with the Monument o i l , and gauge the commingled 
product i n common tankage. 

As an offset operator we have no objection to this application. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

SUPERIOR OIL COMPANY 

D a t e March 3, 1,960 



FORM 0-89 PRINTED IN U.S.A. 

SUN OIL COMPANY COPY 

Mr. R. S. Chr i s t i e 
Amerada Petroleum Corporation 
P. 0. Box 2C40 
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma 

Dear Sir: 

We have your letter of March 2 concerning your proposal 
to meter the condensate produced from well #5 in the Monuaent-
McKee zone and to comalngle thia with o i l produced from veils 
§1 through %k on your State of Hew Mexico B-369 Lease covering 
the SW/U of Section 36-I9S-36E, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Sun Oil Coapany has no objection to your receiving an 
exception to Rule 303 to permit commingling of Monument-McKee 

I production with Monument oi l production on this lease but Sun 
</ Oil Coapany prefers that the proratable liquid be measured by 
meter rather than the condensate produced from your well #5. 

Yours very truly, 

SUN OIL COMPANY 

A. R. Ballou 

ARB:mi 

cc Jason W. Kellahin s 
Kellahin 8e Fox 
Santa Fe, Nev Mexico 


